Re: Cancel and change to Roberts 3 nights -hh--david brooks traders inn studio

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 06/09/2022 06:55

OK; Done. 3 Nights name changed to Roberts #R9987 1 BDRM

----- Original Message -----
From: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 3:16:57 PM
Subject: Re: Cancel and change to Roberts 3 nights -hh--david brooks traders inn studio

I will submit and let you know. I have no idea what is going on for these dates; it is usually dead season.

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 2:14:42 PM
Subject: Cancel and change to Roberts 3 nights -hh--david brooks traders inn studio

Cathy,

This client is cancelling for 2 nights. Can you try to book June
Roberts coming 9/16 for 3 nights in his place. You have her booked at
BW right now.

Thanks

michele

On ©9/08/2022 13:00, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
Trader's Inn & Beach Club 1 BDRM #R9987

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr"

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 10:56:43 AM
Subject: new res--hh--david brooks traders inn studio

please book room and tour

Thanks
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